&-37 . 023
NEW BEDFORD WATER WORKS

SERVICE 34180 APPLICATION FOR SERVICE AND METER

NEW BEDFORD— _ﬁ.%m.g/_._

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE the recelpt of a copy of the Regulations prescnbed in the Ordmance of the
City, for the use of Water, and I re uest that the water may be furpish t

tj\ inch . OP KUA. ... meter at (D
at such rates as may from time to time be establlched by the Clty
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all dues for water, and I agree to conform to the said Regulations and to all provisions of the Water
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Erin M. lacoponi

From: Stephanie Crampton

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 8:40 AM

To: Dan Galante

Cc: Amanda Jupin; Erin M. lacoponi

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Hetland Skating Rink Utilities

Good morning Dan,

| have reviewed the revised site plan for the project with the changes made to the utilities. Two comments | have (which
do not require an alteration on the plan) is that if the sewer service’s manhole is not located, a clean out should be
installed (in accordance with City spec — 2’ off of property line into City layout). Also, the northerly oil separator is
proposed to be encroaching on the City layout line for that area. Be sure the unit is installed 100% within private

property.

Just a reminder, because you are newly bonded, DPI requires 24 hours in advance scheduling of your inspections for all
work on the utilities under DPI jurisdiction. Do not backfill trenches prior to a DPIl inspector arriving on site.

Plans are all set so you are good to come file for your permits. You will need one full size copy of whatever sheets are
relevant to each permit that you are applying for. For example: Water permit would require the utility sheet you send
me C-04 as well as sheet C-06 as noted on the call out for the water service. Stormwater permit will require sheet C-04
and C-08. Etc, etc

Permit fees are as follows:
- Water = $565 =~
- Sewer = | am waiving the requirement of a new sewer permit because you are only relaying a portion of the
service. There are inspection fees for DPI to come out and witness the new portion of service being installed and
connected. That fee is $70 and gets included to the next monthly water bill for the property.
- Stormwater = $300 — ‘ ‘

Please reach out to myself or our Repair/Permits office staff with any additional questions.

Thanks,
> W Stephanie Crampton, EIT
P AN
v ’ \ Assistant City Engineer
= City of New Bedford | Dept. Public Infrastructure
't.f 'l ew I 105 Shawmut Ave, New Bedford, MA 02746
_':_f‘_' ‘ 508.979.1550 ext. 67333
email: stephanie.crampton@newbedford-ma.gov

From: Dan Galante <dan@tford.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 8:43 AM

To: Stephanie Crampton <Stephanie.Crampton@newbedford-ma.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hetland Skating Rink Utilities




Hi Stephanie, I've been bouncing around between DPI and Council Clerk and site the last few days trying to make sure |
fully understand the process...

Attached is a revised utility plan for the project (C-04 by AECOM). It shows the following for the utilities:

1. Sewer is just remove / replace to property line
Water is now putting in a 2” service from the main (subject to the conditions you had previously indicated)

3. Stormwater now has 2 treatment units added to the system before the 2 existing discharges out into the drain in
the street (we did verify they both exist — even though only one was shown on your plan).

What else do you need from me relative to these items so that we can continue the process of permit acquisition. I've
had to shut the job down temporarily as we await what to do so | am very interested in confirming the steps | need to
take.

Please let me know, and feel free to contact me to discuss. | am now a bonded contractor (got the call yesterday
afternoon from Erin) and have a signed permission slip from the property owner they (and you) told me we have to get
the “plans approved” before we can come by to pull permits for these utilities. So that’s what | am trying to do here.

Thanks,
Dan

Dan Galante
Senior Vice President

=T FORD

B COMPANY.INC

124 Tenney Street
Georgetown, MA 01833
Office: (978) 352-1453
Mobile: (508) 726-4086
www.tford.com




Department of Public Infrastructure

Jamie Ponte
Commissioner

Water
Wastewater
Highways
CITY OF NEW BEDFORD Legicering

. Cemeteries
Jonathan F. Mitchell, Mayor Park Maintenance

Forestry

PERMISSION SLIP

[ hereby authorize (DJ/[ éa/m )@ of

(Applicant Name)

7/ ﬁnl 6»/4«/, Tac at the address of

Co’mpany Name & Telephone Number)

12V Tems, &, (t’méﬁm /MR o33 to act on my behalf including affixing

(Compény Addl‘éss)

my signature in securing permits for Plot 75 , Lot J;ﬁ/

316 /faﬂkw/, Bl

(Address for permit location)
\/ Sewer Service Permits
\/ Stormwater Permits
Water Service Permits
Driveway Installation Permits
v Sidewalk Installation Permits

I further agree to conform to, and abide by, all City rules and regulations applicable to the
permit(s) being applied for.

Property Owner Information:

—

)
Tuom, Vathn ([/U//
3S( (ausew M X\r Wrxdon MA, [ o\

Address State Zip Code
®|(¢|2o 330~ %R 00
'["odayls Dale Tclc;‘)ﬁone Number
2

1105 Shawmut Avenue, New Bedford, MA 02746 Telephone 508-979-1550 Fax 1-508-961-3054




DISPLAY PERMIT IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE ON THE PREMISES

Commonwealth of Massachusetts §>

City of New Bedford

133 William Street New Bedford, MA 02740

WATER SERVICE PERMIT
Date: 9/8/2022 No. W-22-21

Permit Fee: $565.00

Service Location: 310 HATHAWAY BLVD

Owner Name: COMMONWEALTH OF MASS DEPT Owner Phone #: (339) 368-2930

Type of Occupancy: Municipal Type of Work: ~ Water - Domestic New 2"

Work Description: WATER SERVICE #34180
P.75 L.8A

COMMERCIAL CONNECT TO 12" CI MAIN ON HATHAWAY BLVD

EXPIRES 08-22-2023
HETLAND ICE RING

Contractor

Name: Certificate #: Type of Business :
Address: City/Town/State: Phone #:
Type of Service Pipe Size Trench Length: 0.00
Fire Service

Domestic Service

Estimated consumption of water

Estimated average daily consumption 0.00 gallons Cross Connection? No
Estimated maximum day consumption 0.00 gallons Right of Way? No
Are lawn sprinklers and/or lawn irrigation proposed on site? No Meter Impact? No
Estimated fire flows required for the project site: 0.00 Street Opening Permit Required? No
Does the project require a fire supression system? No

Required minimum static pressure for the proposed project site 0.00

Call Phone: (781) 942-9077 For Inspection




DISPLAY PERMIT IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE ON THE PREMISES

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Q

City of New Bedford @

133 William Street New Bedford, MA 02740

WATER SERVICE PERMIT
GRANTED WITH THE USUAL CONDITIONS

COMMISSIONER

Call Phone: (781) 942-9077 For Inspection
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E\PROJECT FILES\DCR HETLAND ICE RINK\500-DELIVERABLES\510

LOAM & SEED RESTORATION

N.T.S.

NOTE:
CONTRACTOR MUST MATCH INTO EXISTING
PAVEMENT IF MORE THAN 4" TOTAL

PAVEMENT RESTORATION

i

4" LOAM & SEED\

a
1-1/2" BIT. CONC. TOP COURSE
/ /72-1/2" BIT. CONC. BASE COURSE

y 4
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1. SELECTED EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF ACCEPTABLE
MATERIAL PER SECTION 02210 BUT WITH MAXIMUM PARTICLE SIZE NO
LARGER THAN 3 INCHES.

2. NON—WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL LINE THE BOTTOM AND SIDES
OF THE TRENCH AND THEN JOIN THE SAME GEOTEXTILE MARKER FABRIC

THAT DELINEATES THE NEW CLEAN SOIL ZONE AT A DEPTH OF 18”.

N.T.S.

\C-03/ (ALL PIPES LESS THAN 20" DIA.)

CRUSHED STONE

20’

|

1 2”

\IMPERMEABLE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

NOTES:

DECONTAMINATION PADS (DECON PAD) SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO PREVENT
MOVEMENT OF IMPACTED SOILS FROM THE IMPACTED SOIL WORK AREA TO CLEAN

R
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: 1\ TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FENCE WITH VISUAL BARRIER

WORK AREAS. DECON PAD SHALL BE 20 FT WIDE, 30 FT LONG,

EQUIPMENT WILL BE WASHED AT DECON PAD TO REMOVE SOILS.

AND 12 IN THICK.

THE DECON PAD SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH CRUSHED STONE, M.2, M2.01.1
THE BOTTOM OF THE DECON PAD SHALL CONSIST OF AN IMPERMEABLE GEOTEXTILE

FABRIC THAT WILL DIRECT ALL WASHWATER TO A SUMP PUMP.

SUMP WASH WATER SHALL BE RECHARGED TO SOILS WITHIN THE WORK AREA OR AS

DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

DECON PADS SHALL NOT BE LOCATED IN JURISDICTIONAL AREAS.

m DECONTAMINATION PAD CROSS SECTION

\C02/

N.T.S.

COMPACTED SCREENED
GRAVEL TO BE PLACED
BETWEEN SIDES OF

MAIN TRENCH

TOP OF COMPACTED
SCREENED GRAVEL
CRADLE FOR PVC
OR DI PIPE

2 INCH x 2 INCH x 3 FEET
UNTREATED HARDWOOD STAKES, UP TO 5 FT APART OR
AS REQUIRED TO SECURE TUBES IN PLACE.

WHEN STAKING IS NOT POSSIBLE, SUCH AS WHEN TUBES
MUST BE PLACED ON PAVEMENT, HEAVY CONCRETE OR

CINDER BLOCKS CAN BE USED BEHIND TUBES UP TO 5

FT APART OR AS REQUIRED TO SECURE TUBES IN

PLACE.

AREA TO BE PROTECTED

TUBE

MINIMUM 12 INCHES IN DIAMETER WITH AN EFFECTIVE

HEIGHT OF 9.5 INCHES.

\/‘ COMPOST FILTER

TUBES FOR COMPOST FILTERS SHALL BE JUTE MESH

OR APPROVED BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL. ADDITIONAL
TUBES SHALL BE USED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE

TAMP TUBES IN PLACE TO ENSURE GOOD CONTACT

WITH SOIL SURFACE. IT IS NOT NECESSARY TO TRENCH

WATER FLOW
—
\ ENGINEER.
WORK AREA \
X |
J TUBES INTO EXTSTING GRADE.
PLAN

BLOWN /PLACED COMPOST

J WORK AREA

\ :
12® MIN. X {

T \
\\

NOTES:

SECTION

2"x2"x36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 5’ 0.C.

COMPOST FILTER TUBE (12" TYP.)

1. SEE SPECIFICATION FOR FILTER TUBE AND
COMPOST FILL MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS.

AREA TO BE PROTECTED

/ 3\ COMPOST FILTER TUBE DETAIL

&

TOP OF COMPACTED
SCREENED GRAVEL

SYMMETRICAL ABOU T*\

N.T.S.

UTILITY CONDUIT

UTILITY PIPE.

FOR RC PIPE,7

pIPE —7

6" 6 6” MIN. 4” MIN.
< ENVELOPE | 0 \
EXISTING UTILITY |
1-1/2 C
T
— g5
Rk HALF HALF f

HALF SECTION HALF SECTION SECTION SECTION

RC PIPE

PVC PIPE 21 IN. AND LARGER

DI PIPE 20 IN. AND

PIPE TRENCHES MAY BE EXCAVATED WIDER THAN TRENCH WIDTH
ABOVE THE TOP OF PIPE ZONE.

TRENCHES SHALL NOT BE EXCAVATED BEYOND THE TRENCH WIDTH

BELOW THE TO

P OF PIPE ZONE.

SHEETING MUST BE USED IF EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL, BELOW

NORMAL DEPTH, IS REQUIRED.

SHEETING SHALL BE LEFT IN

PLACE BELOW A LINE 1’0" ABOVE THE TOP OF PIPE AND 5—0”

BELOW GRADE.

ALL ROCK WITHIN 3’—0" HORIZONTALLY OF THE ENDS OF BUILDING
CONNECTIONS, BRANCHES OR STUBS AND DOWN TO A HORIZONTAL
PLANE 6" BELOW THE BOTTOMS OF SUCH CONNECTIONS, BRANCHES
OR STUBS, SHALL BE EXCAVATED.

CONTROL DENSITY FILL TO BE USED AS BACKFILL WHERE UTILITIES
OR ROAD ARE UNDERMINED OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

TRENCH WIDTH
(WITH/WITHOUT LEDGE EXCAVATION)
NOMINAL PIPE DEPTH OF PIPE INVERT
DIAMETER BELOW GROUND SURFACE
D 0 70 12° 12° TO 20’
24” AND SMALLER 5-0" 7'-0"
OVER 24" D + 3-0" D + 5=0"

m GENERAL NOTES FOR PIPE TRENCHES

N

N.T.5.

LARGER
TYPE A

COMPACTED SCREENED
GRAVEL CONTAINED BY
SHEETING AND SIDES

OF TRENCH dh
EXISTING UTILITY — T

PROVIDE 1” MINIMUM
CLEARANCE BETWEEN
SHEETING AND TOP OF
PIPE

PVC OR DI PIPE 18 IN. AND SMALLER

{YPEC

TRENCH BACKFILL TO BE

TOP OF COMPACTED\*

=5 PLACED AND COMPACTED

A

\\

CONCURRENTLY TO SAME
ELEVATION ON EACH SIDE

SUITABLE SHEETING AND
’ BRACING TO BE PLACED
ACROSS MAIN TRENCH

EXCAVATION AND CUT OFF
AND LEFT IN PLACE

SCREENED GRAVEL [
CRADLE FOR PVC OR_~
DI PIPE

5— PIPE

FOR RC PIPE

g

TOP OF COMPACTED

HALF SECTION

RC PIPE

PVC PIPE 21 IN. AND LARGER
DI PIPE 20 IN. AND LARGER

SCREENED GRAVEL
ENVELOPE

HALF SECTION

PVC OR DI PIPE 18 IN. AND SMALLER

TYPE B
m TYPICAL SUPPORTS FOR UTILITIES
@ N.T.S.

COMPACTED
SCREENED
GRAVEL

UNDISTURBED
MATERIAL OR
SHEETING

1500 PSI CONCRETE
FOR FULL WIDTH
OF TRENCH

A=COM
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